
This site will require a full delineation. The submitted proposal for ‘cosmetic cleanup’ is 
unacceptable. The plan is hereby denied.  
 

 
From: Jerri Lee [mailto:office@sesi-nm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 10:58 AM 
To: Johnson, Larry, EMNRD 
Cc: jimmyc@forl.com 
Subject: Fasken Denton SWD #5 Workplan 
 
Larry, 
 
Attached please find the workplan for the Fasken Denton SWD #5 release.  Please review and 
forward your approval or any stipulations. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jerri Lee 
Administrative Assistant  
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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I. Company Contacts 
 

NAME Company Telephone E-mail 
Jimmy Davis Fasken 432-818-0267 jimmyd@forl.com 
Jimmy Carlile Fasken 432-818-0210 jimmyc@forl.com 

 
II. Background 
 

Safety and Environmental Solutions, Inc. (SESI) was engaged by Fasken Oil and Ranch, 
LTD. to perform cleanup services at the Denton SWD #5 Tank Battery.  The facility was 
affected by an overflow in the tanks caused by an injection pump failure.  Approximately 
205 barrels of produced fluid were released, 195 barrels were recovered.  The spill was 
contained inside the bermed area.   
 

III. Surface and Ground Water 
 

The closest groundwater of record listed with the New Mexico office of the state 
engineer is located in the same section, range and township.  The depth of water in this 
well was 47’ in 1974.  SESI has a monitor well installed approximately 3,634 northeast of 
this site.  The depth of water in this well was 69.41’ in March of this year 
 

IV Soils 
 

The surface soils in the area are predominantly sand and sandy loam. 
 
V. Action Plan 

 
Since this is an active tank battery and the spill was contained inside the bermed area it 
is proposed that a cosmetic cleanup be performed at this time.   
 
The highly contaminated/saturated soils will be excavated and transported to an 
NMOCD approved facility for disposal.  After excavation, representative samples will be 
retrieved to document any contamination left in place.  The excavated area will then be 
backfilled with clean soil from offsite and returned to grade.  Due to the configuration of 
the battery it is not feasible to install a liner; instead a 1,000 barrel capacity overflow tank 
will be installed at the facility to help prevent future occurrences. 
  
The operator is fully aware that at such time the battery and lease is abandoned, 
additional cleanup may be required. 
 

VI. Figures & Appendices 
 
Figure 1 – Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 – Site Plan 
Appendix A – C-141 
Appendix B - Site Photos 
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Figure 1 
Vicinity Map 



 

 



 

3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
Site Plan 
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C-141 
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Appendix B 
Site Photos 
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